
From: Dana Swanson 

Sent: Oct 11, 2022 20:28:09.000000000 UTC

Subject: Response to your PRA request

To:

Cc: Bonnie Johnson ; Jody Cox 

Dear

 

The City is in receipt of your Public Records Act request for the following:

I would like to know if David Duringer of Morro Bay has been issued a permit to carry a concealed

weapon in Morro Bay

If so, I would like to know when it was issued and how long it is valid for

I would like a copy of Duringer9s CTW permit.

 

City staff has conducted a search and determined no records exist that are responsive to your request.

 

Sincerely,

Dana Swanson

City Clerk/Human Resources Manager

City of Morro Bay

Phone (805) 772-6205

dswanson@morrobayca.gov
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California Government Code section 7922.000 authorizes a public agency to withhold an
otherwise public record from disclosure when the public interest served by not making the
record public clearly outweighs the public interest served by disclosure of the record. In this
case, we have determined that the public interest served by not disclosing the records you
have requested clearly outweighs the public interest served by disclosure of the records.
Accordingly, to the extent that section 7922.000 applies to the records that you have
requested, your request is denied.
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